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30* August 2012 WO 167-03 

Attention: Mr Conor Jones / Ms Fiona Marshall 

re: Waste Licence Application in respect of Indaver Ireland Limited at Carranstown. Duleek, 
Meath. 

Dear Mr Jones / Ms Marshall 

I am to refer to application documentation received by the Agency on 23rd April 2012 which 
you requested to be held as confidential. 

Having examined the information concerned, the Agency has decided that the information as 
submitted is not relevant to the assessment of the application and is returned herewith. 

However, in substitution, you are requested to provide a copy of the Indaver Group financial 
statements, in a format which facilitates placement on public files 

Yours sincerely, 

Jd ephine Lee 

Environmental Management Programme 
\ \  d gramme Officer 
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